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ADDENDUM No. 1 

PREQUALIFICATION OF BIDDERS 

FOR PREQUALIFIED CONTRACTORS LIST FOR 

WATER, SEWER AND WATER RECLAMATION PROJECTS 

EFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2018 TO JUNE 30, 2021 

 

This Addendum No. 1 to the subject Request for Prequalification of Bidders amends the Part III Project 

Information section describing the minimum qualifications for Pipelines to allow contractors specializing 

in a single type of pipeline to be prequalified to bid on the type of pipeline for which the contractor can 

demonstrate the required minimum experience and the Part IV Reference Questionnaire. 

 

All provisions of and attachments to this Addendum No. 1 are hereby incorporated by reference into the 

subject RFQ.   

 

1. PREQUALIFICATION OF BIDDERS, PARTS I - V: 

 

PART III. PROJECT INFORMATION – Replace the Pipelines – Minimum Qualifications section 

with the following: 

 

“Minimum Qualifications for General Pipeline Construction 

As the Prime Contractor and within the last five years, the firm shall have completed 

construction of a minimum of 30,000 combined linear feet of 8-inch or larger diameter 

pipelines. Out of the 30,000 linear feet, the firm shall demonstrate a minimum of 10,000 

linear feet of 8-inch or larger diameter pressure pipelines and a minimum of 10,000 linear 

feet of 8-inch or larger diameter sewer service. This combined experience shall be based 

upon any combination of the following pipeline materials including cement mortar lined and 

coated welded steel (AWWA C-200), ductile iron (AWWA C-151), polyvinyl chloride 

(AWWA C-900, AWWA C-905, or ASTM D-3034), high density polyethylene (HDPE), 

and/or vitrified clay pipe (ASTM C-700). The firm shall have completed construction (or 

reached a minimum of 75% completion) of a minimum of three separate pipeline projects 

meeting the above minimum qualifications within the last five years. Reference projects 

demonstrating compliance with the above criteria shall be provided to be considered for 

prequalification for this project category. 

 

Minimum Qualifications for Specialty Pipeline Construction 

As the Prime Contractor and within the last five years, the firm shall have completed 

construction of a minimum of 30,000 linear feet of 8-inch or larger diameter pipelines for a 

single type of pipeline construction, such as pressurized pipelines or gravity sanitary sewers. 
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This experience shall be based upon any combination of the following pipeline materials for 

pressure pipelines including cement mortar lined and coated welded steel (AWWA C-200), 

ductile iron (AWWA C-151), polyvinyl chloride (AWWA C-900 or AWWA C-905), or high 

density polyethylene (HDPE), or any combination of the following pipeline materials for 

gravity sanitary sewer pipelines including vitrified clay pipe (ASTM C-700), polyvinyl 

chloride (ASTM D-3034), or high density polyethylene (HDPE). The firm shall have 

completed construction (or reached a minimum of 75% completion) of a minimum of three 

separate pipeline projects meeting the above minimum qualifications within the last five 

years. Reference projects demonstrating compliance with the above criteria shall be provided 

to be considered for prequalification for this project category. The applicant shall be 

identified as qualified to bid on the type of pipeline construction for which they have 

demonstrated compliance with the prequalification requirements. 

 

Experience scoring described in the Part VI Pipelines section will require 70 out of 100 

points for a passing score.” 
 

 

2. PART IV. REFERENCES – Replace the Reference Questionnaire section with the following: 

 

THIS PAGE PROVIDED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY 

REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE (for City’s distribution to Contractor References) 

The City of Corona is undertaking a process to pre-qualify general contractors for selected 

construction projects. 

The following general contractor:           

has provided the City with the name of your organization and the following project:  

              

as a reference regarding the Contractor’s experience and qualifications to perform work on City 

projects. The Contractor has signed a Release and Waiver of Liability form as to the information 

you provide, a copy of which is attached for your reference. 

Please complete and return the questionnaire to: 

Administrative Services Department, Purchasing Division, City of Corona, 400 South 

Vicentia Avenue, Suite 320, Corona, CA 92882, Attention: DWP Pre-qualification Services 

or send by e-mail to purchasing@CoronaCA.gov  and reference “DWP Pre-qualification 

Services” in the subject line. 

 

              

              

              

              

 

On a scale of 1-10, with 10 being the best, please rate the contractor’s performance for the 

following items. 

a. Did the Contractor perform the work safely and take safety requirements and policies 

seriously? _____ 

mailto:purchasing@CoronaCA.gov
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Comments: 

b. Did the Contractor provide adequate equipment, personnel and supervision on the job? _____ 

Comments: 

c. Did the Contractor provide timely submittals, reports, and other paperwork, including change 

orders and scheduling updates?  _____ 

Comments: 

d. Did the Contractor negotiate change orders fairly, proactively avoid or mitigate excessive 

cost of change orders, and develop innovative solutions to construction problems? _____ 

Comments: 

e. Did the Contractor adhere to the approved project schedule? _____ 

Comments: 

f. Rate how the Contractor performed in the area of turning in Operation & Maintenance 

manuals, completing as-built drawings, providing required training, and taking care of 

warranty items? _____ 

Comments: 

g. How would you rate the overall quality of work? _____ 

Comments: 

h. Would you like to work with this contractor again on future projects? _____ 

Comments: 
 

 

Name:      

Title:      
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Carol Appelt 

City of Corona  

Administrative Services Department 

Purchasing Division 

400 S. Vicentia Ave., Suite 320 

Corona, CA  92882 

951-279-3620 


